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Crown Pastoral Land
Tenure Review

Lease name : CAMDEN
Lease number : PM 028

Due Diligence Report
(including Status Report)
- Part 3

This report and attachments results from a pre-Tenure Review
assessment of the pastoral lease for the purpose of confirming land
available for Tenure Review and any issues, rights or obligations
attaching to it. The information is gathered from files and other sources
available to the LINZ contractor.

Part of the information relates to research on the status of the land,
resulting in a Status Report that is signed off by a LINZ approving officer.
The remainder of the information is not analysed for relevancy or possible
action until required, and LINZ does not guarantee its accuracy or
completeness as presented.

The report attached is released under the Official Information Act 1982.
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“RELEASED UNDER THE OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT”

From: Ratcliffe, Colin NELSON/MARLBOROUGH CO <cratcliffe@doc.govt.nz>

To: 'donmeg@ihug.co.nz' <donmcg@ihug.co.nz>
Date: Monday, 27 November 2000 13:27
Subject: Pastoral Leases

| have finally had a chance to have a look at Camden and Ramshead for you and | can confirm that there is no DOC
fand within these apart fromn the Marginal strips,

28/11/00
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